

Jean TINGUELY AWAIS

Software Developer

PROFILE

Man of the field, enterprising, intelligent. Good experience in software development projects, especially websites and web applications, for the private sector, SMEs of a few employees and associations. Do not give up. No problems, there is always a solution.

PERSONAL INFORMATIONS

Address :	imp. Des rosiers 5 1723 Marly	Status :	Maried, 4 childrens
Mobile :	076 227 01 32	Nationality :	Swiss
Email :	jeantinguelyawais@gmail.com	Birthdate:	05.02.1972
		Available:	shortly
		Driving licence :	yes

TECHNICAL SKILLS

php, python, ruby, C++, wordpress, javascript, css, html, ZOPE, python, ZMS, VB, VBA, JSON, Soap, XML, Image Magick, Gimp, Libre office, Open Office, Blender, Openscad, MS Office, MySQL, MariaDB, Access, Scratch, AppInventor, sysadmin linux, bash, ssh, pdf, Flash, Action Script, Git, SVN, Eclipse, Komodo Edit, VIM, FTP, HTTP, HTTPS, SSL, Geology, Physics, Mathematics

LANGUAGES

French: mother tongue German: fluent (C1) English: fluent (c1)

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Management

Sympathetic and serious with customers. Able to listen. Planning for time, tasks and real or virtual space. Installing and using a real or virtual workspace or an environment

Design

Editing, assembling photos for sites, creating dynamic graphics for games and sites

Writing

Writing computer programs since 1986 in secondary school. Passage through several technologies : PASCAL, C++, JAVA, LAMP. Following the evolution of IDE. Continuous self-instruction in new scripting languages. Writing small snippets published on the internet. Publication of some technical articles. Publication of a technical blog from 2009 to tell the expedition in Mali. Great activity in tech forums.

EXPÉRIENCE PROFESSIONNELLE

SITEL, Givisiez, Technicien informatique Computer assembling Staging, imaging through PXE	01.2017
Cisel Informatique SA, Matran, Support informatique Tickets creation and edition in Service Now SCCM or TeamViewer remote access to help end users Writing of little powershells scripts	05.2016 à 07.2016
AWA construction métallique SA, Marly, aide constructeur métallique Helping for the building	02.2011 à 04.2016
T-servi.com Jean Tinguely Awais, Villars-sur-Glâne, indépendant Customer prospection Wordpress websites creation Webapplications creation with php, mysql, linux Till nowadays : support for all the work I have done	06.2010 à 01.2011
CNOP, Bamako, assistant du communicateur en administration de réseau et BD Computer repair Secrétariat of the minutes of the meetings Website creation and support	09.2009 à 03.2010
Artification AG, Herzogenbuchsee, Développeur web Website creation with ZOPE and ZMS Webapplication creation with python Linux sysadmin through ssh Webserver building from the scratch	02.2005 à 08.2009

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATION

2006	CPS Developer, Nuxeo, Paris XXème
1997	2 ème propet, géologie, Université de Fribourg, 1700 Fribourg
1994	1 er propet, physique, Université de Fribourg, 1700 Fribourg

HOBBY

Webmaster of the « association fribourgeoise de lutte suisse » (AFLS) since 2013